

# Post-Meeting Notes - 2/11/2016- Team Volcano

---

**Time:** 6:00pm - 7:00 pm

**Location:** In Person Dow 633

**Attendees:** Dalton, Jon, Micah, Alexis, Steve, Jaclyn, Dillon

**What stage of the development process are you at?**

Beginning

## Discussion:

### 1. Improved Forms:

#### Plume:

##### ■ Color

- Dropdown ( Blue, Gray Shades, Blueish)

\*Blue means there is sulphur dioxide

##### ■ Direction

- Dropdown (North, South, East, West...etc)

- Add in Compass image Overlay

If we have time get into GPS settings and actually find where they are

#### Explosions:

##### ■ Hear Them

- Yes or No

##### ■ Visible

- Yes or No

##### ■ Photo

#### Lava Flow

- Info Graphic on Width and Height - Greg going to get an example or two of colors as well

##### ■ Height

- ½ Meter to 3 Meters

##### ■ Width

- 1 Meter to 20 meters

##### ■ Photo

**Misc. Picture Form**

■ \*\*Optional Image

■ \*\* Optional Notes

2. **Users**

Create one login for admin

■ Example:

● Username: Tour

● Password: Guide

3. **Admin**

Download all photos at one time

After being downloaded data can be erased from DB

Viewed on PC

4. **Miscellaneous:**

Find a way to give users feedback

■ In the future have graphs on homepage etc.

5. Discuss Meeting Time and Schedule Next Meeting

Between 3/31 - 4/7

6:00pm on the 25th

## To Do:

● **Developers:**

Get Forms and Database Working

Work on frontend for next time

● **Scientist/Greg**

1 to 2 Paragraph Description for homepage

A couple of images of plume color or height for us to put on App

## Next Meeting:

Time: 6:00 pm

Day: February 25th

Location: Dow 633